ADDENDUM NO. 2
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 065-GG10 FOR

DISTRICT HEALTHCARE BENEFIT PROGRAM
FOR

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

PURPOSE OF ADDENDUM
This Addendum has been prepared to answer specific questions submitted by proposers.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM TO RFP
As required in the RFP, Section II Carrier Specifications, proposers are reminded that they should either acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on their proposal, or attach this Addendum to their proposal.  

STATUS OF ADDENDUM
To date, this is the second Addendum that has been issued for the Request for Proposals #065-GG10, District Healthcare Benefit Program.

ALL QUESTIONS ARE RETYPED EXACTLY AS RECEIVED (TYPOGRAPHICAL ERRORS HAVE NOT BEEN CORRECTED.)

QUESTIONS
1.
Enrollment as of 1 /1 /07 on the Membership by Month reports shows a reduction of approximately 10% in enrollments and l5% in membership. It is noted that the enrollment on the Premium vs. Claims reports does not show the decrease in subscribers, but an increase. Can the enrollment for January, February, and March of 2007 be confirmed, and corrected Membership by Month be supplied if incorrect?

Answer:  The attachment in the original RFP entitled “Membership by Month” did not contain membership information for the NHP HMO which became effective 1/1/2007.  That information is attached to this Addendum and can be added to the original “Membership by Month” figures.
2. Can vendors be provided with a Word version of the PDF RFP for formatting purposes?

Answer:  A Word version is attached to this Addendum.
3. The census provided does not reference employees enrolled in the Hospital Indemnity Plan. The RFP states eligibility as "permanent part time employees as defined in the collective bargaining agreement, etc.", but doesn't indicate the number eligible or enrolled in the current plan. We'll need a census (or confirmation of inclusion on the current census) of those enrolled in HIP - the census should include date of birth/age, gender and current HIP amount elected. We will also need to know how many are eligible for the HIP so that we can determine current participation.
Answer:  We will request census information for the Hospital Indemnity Plan.  Refer to Section V of the RFP for an explanation of eligibility.  Employees who meet these criteria are automatically enrolled in the plan on January 1 of the plan year.  As of January 1, 2007, there were 488 eligible/enrolled participants.
4. Please confirm that the experience information shown as "indemnity" is for the Hospital Indemnity plan. If not, we would like to receive experience for the plan.
Answer:  The “indemnity” plan in United Healthcare’s experience reports is contained in the “Retiree” sections of those reports.  “Indemnity” refers to the Medicare supplement plan.  The AFSCME hospital indemnity plan experience is contained in the “AFSCME” sections of the claims reports and is labeled “AFSCME Hosp. only.”
5. Reading through the enrollment guides, it appears that the employee can choose their HIP coverage in increments of $50 up to $150 per day. The RFP stated the benefit as $350 per day for 31 days. We will need verification of the inforce and requested plans designs.
Answer:  The HIP coverage described in the enrollment guide is not the same product as the AFSCME Hospital Indemnity coverage.  The HIP coverage described in the enrollment guide is available to all District employees and is offered by CIGNA.  That plan is not included as part of this RFP.
6. Please confirm current Hospital Indemnity Plan monthly rates. 
Answer:  The AFSCME hospital indemnity plan premium is currently $17.55 per employee per month.  Dependents are not eligible for this plan.
7. RFP, SECTION VI, Network Profile, Accessibility and Disruption Analysis Exhibits

a. Page 31, Network Accessibility (medical, PBM, MBH), bullet 1, last sentence- “Please be certain to run the GeoAccess analysis using enrolled employees as opposed to all eligibles.” Are we in compliance with this statement when using the Unique IDs/ zip codes from Exhibit 10a?
Answer:  Yes.

b. Page 31, Network Accessibility (medical, OBM, MBH, bullets 1 and 2. Bullet 2 instructions (Summaries should be provided by Miami-Dade, Broward, Palm Beach, and All Other Counties) appear to contradict Exhibit 10a and 13a instructions (Please provide “.pdf” files summarized by county as backup documentation…). Which is preferred?
Answer:  Summaries should be provided in both electronic and .pdf formats.

8. Exhibit 10a: Medical Network Accessibility Instructions

a. Instructions say to use zip codes in column B. Shouldn’t that be column D?
Answer:  Yes.

b. Exhibit 10a (and others—12a, 17a) reference 1,536 unique IDs. Shouldn’t that be 1,308 unique IDs?
Answer:  Yes.
c. c. Is census data for the "1,536" unique IDs on Exhibits 10a, 13a, and 17a identical?
Answer:  Yes.

d. Medical census file has inaccurate zip codes, e.g.,: 
Answer:  A very small number of census entries have an invalid Zip Code.  You may exclude them from network analyses.
9.
Exhibit 10b: Medical Network Accessibility. (Summary Exhibits) Instructions 
a.
Exhibit 10b refers to Exhibit 6a. Shouldn't it be l0a?
Answer:   Yes.

b.
Is Scenario numbering correct -- there are two scenario #2s - one for HMO/EPO and another for PPO? 
Answer:  The scenario numbering is incorrect.  There should be 5 scenarios numbered 1, 2, 3, 4 and 5.

10.
Exhibit 17b: MBH Network Accessibility (Summary) Instructions 

a. Exhibit 17b refers to Exhibit 23a: Shouldn't that be 17a? 
Answer:  Yes.

11.
With the current carrier, how many or what percentage of membership elected to purchase the “dependant only” contract for their children? 

Answer:  Six employees Opted out of the district’s medical plan for themselves and four (4) chose One Child Only and two (2) chose Two or More Children coverage for their dependents.   All are enrolled in the NHP HMO.
12. How many employees, retirees, etc... for MDCPS reside outside of the state of Florida? 
Answer:  Please refer to the census information provided as part of the RFP.

13. Please define the carrier instructions relative to Performance Guarantees noted on page 25. Specifically, the document states, "In addition, proposers should note that changes to the measurements below that request graduated performance guarantee measures will, not be entertained." We would like to understand the usage of the term graduated in this text.
Answer:  The performance guarantees in Section III must be met as stated.  Penalties may not be graduated based upon achieving measures less than those stated in Section III.
14. All performance guarantees with the exception of one are listed as "client specific". The one not mentioned this way is the customer service written/email response time, which indicates "book of business". Would it be possible to gain clarification on why this is different?

Answer:  If a dedicated member service team is provided, this performance standard will be renegotiated to be “client specific.”
15. Is the "effective grievance procedure" section required for all product offerings? Are grievance and appeals defined as the same for the purpose of this RFP?
Answer:  Yes to both questions.

16. Is the RFP going to provide any "final best" offer or will there be allowed any simultaneous revision of rates with more than one carrier after the proposals are submitted?
Answer:  The Superintendent’s Ad Hoc Insurance Committee will determine the procedures regarding “final best” offers from the carriers.

17. Please provide the definition of the claims in the claims reports (i.e., Paid regardless of incurral date, Incurred with carrier IBNR adjustment, etc.)
Answer:  The reports reflect claims paid regardless of incurral date.  There is no incurral factor applied.
18.
Please provide the definition of "Other Claim Payments" (these claims are often negative which is odd). 

Answer:  Any claim payments or adjustments not contained in the other categories (Capitation, Managed Pharmacy and HMO In-Network) inclusive of out-of-network POS claim payments.

19.
Membership By Month report does not show enrollment in "dependent only" tiers. Can this be provided? 

Answer:  We have requested this information from the incumbent carrier.  Also, see response to Question 11 in this Addendum.
20.
Please explain the term "Non-Positively Enrolled Dependents" on Membership by Month reports. 
Answer:  “The estimated number of spouses, children, and other individuals not registered for coverage but for whom a claim for reimbursement was submitted.”
21. Please provide clarification of the following. On page 22 #63, Dependent Child(ren): M-DCPS offers group coverage for non-spouse dependents of its employees and retirees inclusive of: 

**Employee's own unmarried children (to the end of the calendar year in which they turn 25)

Does this mean that they want the over-age dependent covered regardless until end of calendar year in which they turn 25 even if the child is not dependent on the covered employee for support and: a) lives with the covered employee; or b) is a full or part-time, student?
Answer:  Refer to the attachment “2007 Benefit Enrollment Guide” (page 20) for a complete description of dependent eligibility.
22. RFP page 8: Please provide a contact name and telephone number as this information is required for proposal delivery purposes.

Answer:  Ms. Frances Walker, (305) 995-1375.
23. RFP page 9, Transmittal Letter: The RFP states that the vendor must "outline all of the desired vendor qualifications" which are detailed in Sections II and III. Can M-DCPS be specific as to which vendor qualifications should be addressed/outlined within these sections?

Answer:  Replace the first paragraph under “Transmittal Letter” with the following language.  Each proposal must contain a transmittal letter that contains at least the following:

a. Confirmation that all requested information is included as part of the RFP response.  Include the signed (in blue ink) Proposal Certification Form.
b. Identification of each principal of the firm and any other “key personnel” who will be professionally associated with the development and/or the presentation of the proposal.  Include a resume of each person.

c. Disclosure of any potential conflict of interest with any other clients, contracts or property interest.  Include a notarized statement certifying that no member of your firm’s ownership, management or staff has vested interest in any aspect or department of M-DCPS.

d. Provide any supplemental information which you feel will be valuable to M-DCPS in evaluating the qualifications of your firm and individual personnel in order to provide services as described herein.

24. RFP page 12, Public Records Law: Please confirm that all information submitted with the proposal will be open for public viewing regardless of "confidential" notations and that vendors should not include any "trade secrets" or "confidential/proprietary" information that they wish to remain private. 
Answer:  Confirmed.
25. 10. RFP page 15, Item 17: Are MBH vendors required to place staff within MDCPS' Risk Management office or is this requirement for Medical vendors only?

Answer:  Refer to page 49 of the RFP, Question 48.

26. RFP page 16, Equal Employment Opportunity: Are vendors required to provide their EEO policy and workforce breakdown with the proposal?

Answer:  Proposers are required to provide an Affirmative Action employment breakdown contained in the Attachments.

27. C. Rights Reserved to M-DCPS (RFP page 17) & D. Program Design Specifications (RFP page 18): Are vendors required to respond to or provide "confirmation statements" regarding Sections C and D as required in Section B. Proposal Specifications (RFP page 13) OR are these simply informational pieces?

Answer:  Sections C and D do not require written confirmation statements.
28. RFP page 25, Section III Performance Guarantees: Please clarify if M-DCPS is willing to entertain alternative performance guarantee standards. Are the stated performance standards and guarantees mandatory?

Answer:  Alternative performance guarantees may be entertained for non-medical Proposers.
29. RFP page 27, Section IV, Selection Criteria: Do vendors need to specifically respond to Section IV Selection Criteria OR is this provided for informational purposes?
Answer:  Selection Criteria are provided for informational purposes only.
30. RFP page 28, Item 18: Is a dedicated member service unit a required program element for MBH services?

Answer:  No.
31. RFP page 44, Q20: Please clarify what is expected regarding an Insurance Department Annual Statement.

Answer:  If the Proposer is required to submit an Insurance Department Annual Statement, then such statements must be submitted as described..
32. RFP page 48, Q41: Is it M-DCPS' expectation to have direct online access to the vendor's reporting system or will posting such data on a Secure FTP site suffice?

Answer:  M-DCPS may entertain alternative claims reporting processes with non-medical Proposers.
33. RFP page 49, Q48: Is it a requirement for the MBH vendor to place one (1) representative within M-DCPS' Risk Management office?

Answer:  A Proposer may disagree with this requirement (See page 49, Question 48 in the Questionnaire).  The Superintendent’s Ad Hoc Insurance Committee will determine the effect of disagreeing with this requirement will have on the Proposer’s evaluation.
34. RFP page 50, Q51. Will MBH vendors receive eligibility data from Fringe Benefits Management Company in the same format as the medical vendor(s)?

Answer:  Yes.
35. Exhibit 17(b): Exhibit 17(b) refers to access criteria in Exhibit 23(a); however, Exhibit 23(a) refers to financial rates. Should MBH vendors use the access criteria listed in 17(a) instead of Exhibit 23(a) for the network access analyses?

Answer:  Yes.
36. Under the “provider reimbursement exhibits” (Exhibits 25-30), please confirm MBH vendors only have to respond to Exhibits 26, 28, 29, 30(a) and 30(b).

Answer:  MBH vendors should complete Exhibits 26 and 28 only.
37. Would M-DCPS consider selecting a disease management program/vendor separate from your medical benefit package?    If so, should vendors who are bidding solely on the disease management component (not the medical benefit)just complete questions 117-127?

Answer:  No.  These services are not included on a stand-alone basis in this RFP.
38. Who else received this RFP?

Answer:  The RFP is available online.  We cannot determine how many firms have received it.
39. Who are M-DCPS' other vendors for EAP services, medical services, MBH services, disease management services, and disability services? How long have these vendors been in place? 

Answer:  EAP services are provided in-house.  Medical, MBH and disease management services have been provided through United Healthcare since 2003.   Disability services are provided through UnumProvident.
40. What areas are you satisfied/dissatisfied with regarding your current MBH and Wellness vendors and relationships? 

Answer:  M-DCPS is satisfied with its current MBH program.  We are looking to enhance our wellness offerings.
41. What are the most important challenges M-DCPS is facing (e.g., regulatory, benefit design, access, service delivery, cost and clinical quality issues)?

Answer:  M-DCPS is satisfied with its current MBH program. 
42. With respect to M-DCPS' MBH provider network, what are the major challenges or issues you face? Are there any particular areas of geographic deficit today with the current MBH network?

Answer:  M-DCPS is satisfied with its current MBH program. 
43. Please describe the current wellness services. Does the wellness program include a health risk assessment (HRA)? How is the current HRA administered (web, print, etc.)? What has been the HRA participation rate over the past two years? Does the wellness program include Health Coaching?

Answer:  HRAs are made available online periodically.  Participation levels have been low historically.  The program does not include health coaching. 
44. Is M-DCPS' interested in onsite wellness biometric screenings (e.g., cholesterol screenings, etc.)?

Answer:  Yes. 
45. For retiree coverage is will you consider "split funding" with the actives going ASO and the post 65 retirees remaining fully insured? 

Answer:  Yes. 
46. How is incumbent carrier currently meeting minority business requirements? 

Answer:  The RFP does not include minority business requirements.
47. Do Carriers have the option of quoting one or both funding arrangements or must Fully insured and ASO both be quoted to be considered? For example, can a Carrier quote ASO and not quote Fully Insured and still be considered for the ASO quote? 

Answer:  Yes. 
48. Will current Employer and employee contribution levels continue for 2008? 

Answer:  Employee and employer contributions are determined by collective bargaining.  Such bargaining will not have occurred prior to evaluation of the proposals. 
49. Can you explain your reference to a 50/50 Profit Sharing Arrangement on a non-participating funding arrangement? 

Answer:  Any such arrangement would be negotiated with the proposer(s) and would be subject to all applicable regulatory requirements.

50. On a fully insured arrangement can a carrier quote on a total package basis without being eliminated? For example, for ASO we will quote MBH, Wellness and RX coverage packaged in and stand alone, but with fully insured we would prefer to quote all in only. Does that eliminate our fully insured proposal? 

Answer:  No. 
51. If we are unable to quote a 6 tier rate structure, will a 4 tier structure be accepted?

Answer:  The current 6-tier rate structure is collectively bargained.  Other arrangements could be considered if agreements are achieved with the collective bargaining units. 
52. Can you tell me if confidentiality statements are in place with the customer and any broker who may be involved? We consider specific contracted rates for providers/facilities to be proprietary and do not casually make those public. 

Answer:  See “Public Records Law” Section on page 12 of the RFP. 
53. Can you point me to the exact claims data for the Post 65 Retirees. I found a claims file on the data disk and am attaching the 2006 and 2007 files below. I see a tab called Retirees, but do not see any breakdown or separation between Pre-65 Retirees and Post 65 Retirees. We must have this information to provide a MA quote. If there are certain plan designs that only include Medicare eligible retirees, that may help, but we will still need to ask if the claims for the under 65 dependents of the Post 65 retiree are included in the Post 65 retiree claims data 

Answer:  Claims data for Retirees 65 years and over who are covered in the Medicare supplement plan are contained in the “Retiree” tab of the claims reports.  Their experience is reported in Subgroup “AA – Indemnity.”  Claims reported for the other plans (HMOs and POS) represent the experience of the under 65 retirees.

54. I'm not seeing any claims data in this file for the UHC MA or MAPD plans. Do we have that? Maybe it is called something else, but I don't see this data. 

Answer:  M-DCPS does not receive claims reports for the Medicare Advantage plans.

55. In the claims file, there is a subscriber count by product. Could we have the corresponding member count by month for each product? Medicare is priced on a per member per month basis. 

Answer:  We have requested this information from the incumbent carrier.
56. We will need to know how each of the current Medicare plans Coordinate with Medicare (i.e. Carveout, exclusion, 100% COB, etc.) this information is usually found in the SPD documents. I do not have time by 3:00 today to read through all of them and determine if there is a clear explanation of how the plans coordinate with Medicare, If the information is not there, we will need this in order to quote. 

Answer:  The Medicare Advantage plans replace Medicare coverage.  In the Medicare supplement plan, Medicare serves as the primary payer and UHC serves as the secondary payer except for prescription drugs for which UHC serves as primary payer.

57. We are willing to customize a MAPD plan for groups with more than 1,000 eligible members if the offering environment will be total replacement (Humana will be the sole carrier offered to Medicare eligible retirees). Otherwise, we would suggest selecting a standard plan that most closely matches the existing MAPD offering. 

Answer:  We are willing to discuss this issue.

58. We will also need to know the employer contribution to premium for the Medicare eligible population. If is varies by years of service, we will accept an average contribution PMPM or as a percent of total Medicare premiums. 
Answer:  The retirees over 65 years must pay the full premium for the Medicare supplement plan and for the Medicare Advantage plans.  There is no employer contribution for these plans.
59. Is it acceptable to have the Medicare Supplement plans built on a Medicare Advantage platform? Current Med-Sup benefits would be matched. The benefits of this would be increased care management and coordination of benefits.

Answer:  We are willing to discuss this issue.  Keep in mind that retirees outside of the South Florida market do not currently have access to a Medicare Advantage plan.

60. If not acceptable (#1), may a carrier quote only on the Medicare HMO lives (1800)?

Answer:  Yes. 
61. Will the Medicare offering be full replacement or personal choice?

Answer:  Full replacement. 
62. Are separate performance guarantees being requested for the Medicare offerings?

Answer:  There are no performance guarantees required for the Medicare Advantage plans.  The performance guarantees contained in the RFP do apply to the Medicare supplement plans. 
63. Page 8 of the proposal, Proposal Withdrawal, please clarify this date.
Answer:  The date should read “January 1, 2008.” 
64. Will a carrier be eliminated if they do not provide a quote for the Medicare Risk and/or Supplemental program for early retiree/Medicare eligible employees? 

Answer:  The Superintendent’s Ad Hoc Insurance Committee will evaluate proposals and determine which Proposer(s) satisfy the terms and conditions specified in the RFP. 
65. Can MDCPS please clarify item # 57 which speaks to the carrier agreeing to not making any changes to benefits or procedures for the life of the contract including the prescription drug formulary, however questions numbers 169-171 in the PBM Questionnaire asks about changes to the formulary? 

Answer:  Item #57 on page 21 states that “Carrier(s) must agree to maintain benefits and administrative procedures in the selected heath plans, without changes, for the term of the plan year,” not the life of the contract.  
66. Will NDC 11 digit and quantity specific historical drug claims be made availabIe to bidders for analysis to forecast rebates, complete a formulary comparison and identify the drug mix for this bid? 

Answer:  We have requested this information from the incumbent carrier.
67. Does all of the information that M-DCPS is requesting in the Transmittal Letter (page 9) need to be included in the transmittal letter (e.g., proposal certification form, resumes, notarized statement, etc.)? Or, can we refer M-DCPS to these items in other parts of the proposal (i.e., Appendix). 

Answer:  Replace the first paragraph under “Transmittal Letter” with the following language.  Each proposal must contain a transmittal letter that contains at least the following:

a. Confirmation that all requested information is included as part of the RFP response.  Include the signed (in blue ink) Proposal Certification Form.

b. Identification of each principal of the firm and any other “key personnel” who will be professionally associated with the development and/or the presentation of the proposal.  Include a resume of each person.

c. Disclosure of any potential conflict of interest with any other clients, contracts or property interest.  Include a notarized statement certifying that no member of your firm’s ownership, management or staff has vested interest in any aspect or department of M-DCPS.

d. Provide any supplemental information which you feel will be valuable to M-DCPS in evaluating the qualifications of your firm and individual personnel in order to provide services as described herein.

68. Also in the Carrier Specifications Section, should we only include the Transmittal Letter and B. Proposal Specifications (Confirmation Statements) in our proposal response? Do we need to respond to any other portion of Carrier Specifications in our written proposal? 

Answer:  Written confirmation is required only of those items in Section B of “Carrier Specifications.”

69. Please confirm that for the MBH carve-out the sample required plan design replaces only PPO and POS designs, and not any HMO plan designs. Please confirm that in the event that MDCSB elects to carve out the behavioral health, HMO benefit designs will be included. 

Answer:  If MBH coverage is carved out, the MBH benefits will be offered to all enrolled employees as specified in the Plan Design Exhibit.  HMO enrollees will not have an out-of-network benefit.  POS and PPO enrollees would have an out-of-network benefit.

70. In addition to the existing behavioral health benefit plan information, please clarify all applicable preauthorization requirements for PPO and POS plans. Please confirm that the plans have not changed over the period of the utilization data, and will not change for the period requested. 

Answer:  Please refer to the SPDs for the PPO and POS utilization management procedures.  The plans have not changed over the period of the utilization data.  We cannot guarantee that they will not change for the period requested since they are subject to collective bargaining.

71. Utilization and claims reports for MBH for the last three complete plan years (two complete years minimum) that includes: 

a. The employee and member counts applicable to the utilization data.

b. Separate utilization data by In Network and Out of Network 

c. Inpatient Care: Number of Inpatient cases, and number of days of Inpatient care, or same per 1,000 members. 

d. Residential Care: Number of cases and number of days, or same per 1,000 members.

e. Partial Hospitalization care: Number of cases and number of days, or same per 1,000 members. 

f. Intensive Outpatient care: Number of cases and number of hours, or same per 1,000 members. 

g. Outpatient Care: Number of cases, and number of hours, or same per 1,000 members. 

h. Residential and Partial may be combined into Subacute. If your data shows only IP and OP, please advise where Partial, Residential and IOP are classified.

i. For each of the above settings in b) through h, we will need the total allowed and paid amounts, or the per unit allowed and paid amount, or the PMPM care cost. 

Answer:  We have requested this information from the incumbent carrier.
72. Please indicate if the utilization and claims are on an Incurred or Paid basis, and if incurred provide the number of months of run out included in each period of the data, or the incurrence adjustment applied. 

Answer:  The reports reflect claims paid regardless of incurral date.  There is no incurral factor applied.

73. If cost data is from sources capitated to other vendors, please indicate if the fees include administration. 

Answer:  We have requested this information from the incumbent carrier.
74. If the MBH (insured or ASO basis) may be offered on a per-bargaining-unit basis, Magellan requests the above information from questions 2-3 for each bargaining unit. 

Answer:  There are no plans at this time to offer MBH plans on a per-bargaining-unit basis.

75. Why is the District now interested in a carve-out of the Behavioral Health in light of its decision last year to carve it in? 
Answer:  M-DCPS is interested in exploring all of the options requested in the RFP.

76. In reference to the MBH communication piece, would it be possible for us to piggyback with the District's mailing? 
Answer:  Yes, whenever possible. 
77. Please clarify what you are requesting on page 44, item number 20: "Attach your most recent Insurance Department Annual Statement'.

Answer:  If the Proposer is required to submit an Insurance Department Annual Statement, then such statements must be submitted as described.
78. Is the preference of the school district to once again purchase the wellness services through their health plan? 

Answer:  M-DCPS is interested in exploring all of the options requested in the RFP.

79. Are all of the wellness services as listed in the pricing document required when bidding on just this section? 

Answer:  No.  Price only the services that you are offering.

80. Can alternative program wellness programs be bid for consideration?

Answer:  Yes. 
81. Would wellness services be offered to spouses, or only employees and retirees? 

Answer:  We are not considering offering wellness services to dependents at this time. 
82. Page 4: Does M-DCPS' third party vendor Fringe Benefits Management Company administer eligibility for all of M-DCPS' different programs? 
Answer:  Yes. 
83. Page 9: Transmittal Letter: The instructions for the Transmittal reference the qualifications in Section II and Section III, yet there is no information in either of these sections named "qualifications". Can MDCPS please clarify specifically what you are referring to when you state that the vendor must outline all of the desire qualifications in the transmittal letter? Are you simply referring to the subheadings in Section II: B. Proposal Specifications; C. Rights Reserved; D. Program Design Specifications; E. Plan Eligibility; F. Network and Section III Performance Guarantees? Please provide specific reference to the "qualifications" in these sections. 

Answer:  Replace the first paragraph under “Transmittal Letter” with the following language.  Each proposal must contain a transmittal letter that contains at least the following:

a. Confirmation that all requested information is included as part of the RFP response.  Include the signed (in blue ink) Proposal Certification Form.

b. Identification of each principal of the firm and any other “key personnel” who will be professionally associated with the development and/or the presentation of the proposal.  Include a resume of each person.

c. Disclosure of any potential conflict of interest with any other clients, contracts or property interest.  Include a notarized statement certifying that no member of your firm’s ownership, management or staff has vested interest in any aspect or department of M-DCPS.

d. Provide any supplemental information which you feel will be valuable to M-DCPS in evaluating the qualifications of your firm and individual personnel in order to provide services as described herein.

Written confirmation is required only of those items in Section B of “Carrier Specifications.”

84. Page 9: Authorized Signature: Please confirm that M-DCPS is requesting 8 original copies of the Proposal Certification form even though we are being requested to provide four original copies of the proposal and four copies. 

Answer:  Only four (4) original copies of the Proposal Certification form are to be provided along with four (4) copies of that form.
85. Page 12: Public Records Law: This provision indicates that "potential proposers exclude from their response any information, that, in their judgment, may be considered trade secret". How does this statement apply to our proprietary pricing information, which our organization considers trade secret? And how would M-DCPS suggest that the proposer submit this information for evaluation purposes since it is proprietary? 
Answer:  See “Public Records Law” Section on page 12 of the RFP. 
86. Page 25: Performance Guarantees: Since deviations from the Performance Guarantees are permitted, please explain the limitations on changes that will not be entertained, e.g. "graduated performance guarantee measures." Please describe "graduated performance guarantee measures." 
Answer:  The performance guarantees in Section III must be met as stated.  Penalties may not be graduated based upon achieving measures less than those stated in Section III.

87. Page 35: Payment Terms: Number 4 indicates that "fees and premiums can be paid within a 30-day grace period without penalty." For a self-insured PBM program, does M-DCPS intend to have 30 days to reimburse the PBM for claims paid to pharmacies? If so, may the proposer indicate both the additional cost for the 30 days' grace period and the cost if the industry standard 2 days payment terms are followed? Number 24, Page 37, seems to indicate that "standard banking arrangements" would be honored for self-insured programs.
Answer:  The quoted payment terms and applicable grace period only apply to fees and premiums.  In an ASO arrangement, claims would be paid in accordance with the standard banking arrangements agreed to by M-DCPS and the vendor.
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